

October 17, 2025

Via ePUC

Ms. Holly Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05620-2701

Re: Case No. 25-0895-PET – Revised Proposed Findings of Fact and Order in response to PUC Request for Information

Dear Ms. Anderson,

In response to the Commission's Request for Information dated October 16, 2025, ER Dunsmore, LLC ("Petitioner") has filed a revised Proposed Findings of Fact and Order on ePUC (the "Revised PFOF"). The Revised PFOF corrects the error on page 6 noted by the Hearing Officer and revises the reference to the area of distribution line upgrades to correctly state "between the Project site and the City of St. Albans".

Petitioner confirms the reference noted was a clerical error and that the Project's proposed interconnection plans are consistent with the testimony and other Petition materials filed by the Petitioner in this proceeding.

Thank you for the opportunity to correct this, and please do not hesitate to contact us with any further questions.

Sincerely,



Zachary Berger, Esq.
SRH Law PLLC
Counsel for ER Dunsmore, LLC

